United Nations
FIFTH COMMITTEE

G EN ERAL 50th meeting
ASSEMBLY ==/ held on

Tuesday, 9 December 1980
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION at 10.30 a.m.

Official Records* New York

l«‘£<¢‘
%@(4—'

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 50th MEETING
Chairman: Mr, BUJ-FLORES (Mexico)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions: Mr, MSELLE

CONTENTS
AGENDA ITEM 99: REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION (continued)
AGENDA ITEM 92: MEDIUM-TERM PLAN FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued)

Identification of activities that have been completed or are obsolete, of
marginal usefulness or ineffective (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 91: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued)
Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution submitted
by the Second Committee in document A/C.2/35/L.111, as orally revised,

concerning agenda item 61 (q) (continued)

TRIBUTE TO THE MEMORY OF EIGHT INTERNATIONAL CIVIL SERVANTS

*This record is subject to correction. Corrections ;'hould be ser;lt ;nc}ilerdthe Distr. GENERAL
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one month of the date
of publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, A/C' 5/35/SR' o0
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 15 December 1980

record.

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for
each Committee.

80~58109 [eee



A/C.5/35/8R.50
English
Page 2

The meetiag was called to order at 10.55 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 99: REPORT OF THE INTTRWATIONAL CIVIL SERVICE COMIISSION (continued)
(A/35/7/Add.15, A/35/30 and Corr.l; A/C.5/35/37, A/C.5/35/39, A/C.5/35/61,
A/C.5/35/96, A/C.5/35/L.31/R=v.1)

1. Mr. SCHMIDT (Federal Republic of Germany), introducing the draft resolution
contained in document A/C.5/35/L.31/Rev.l, said that the sponsors had incorporated
in the revised version almost all the suggestions made by other delegations.

Those suggestions had resultzd in clarifications of the draft resolution's intention
and, at times, changes in th> emphasis laid upon the various provisions, but there
had been no major change in -he substance., There was only one exception: at the
suggestion of the Panamanian representative, a reguest to the Commission to review
the possibility of extending the educational grant to all internationally recruited
staff, wherever they might serve, had been incorporated as operative paragraph 3

of section IV.

2. Mr. HOUNA GOLO (Chad) pointed out that the revised version of the draft
resolution was not available in French. In an effort to co-operate with the
Chairman, however, and on the understanding that the revisions made by the sponsors
entailed no change in the substance, his delegation would be prepared to proceed
with the discussion on the basis of the French version of the original draft
resolution in document A/C.5/35/L.31.

3. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the Russian
text of the revised draft resolution was not available either. In a spirit of
co-operation, however, he would be prepared to work on the basis of the Fnglish
text.

L, He requested two separate recorded votes, the first on section IV of the
draft resolution and the second on the draft resolution as a whole.

5 The CHATRMAN said that, since delegations appeared to be willing to consider
the revised draft resolution before it was available in all languages, he would
now invite the Committee to itake a decision on section IV of the text.

6. A recorded vote was taken on section IV of draft resolution A/C.5/35/31/Rev.l.

In favour: Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain,
Barbados, Belgium, Benin, Brazil, Burundi, Canada, Chad, Chile,
Costa Rica, Cyprus, Democratic Yemen, Denmark, FEcuador, Fgypt,
Bthiopia, P'iji, Finland, France, Germany, Federal Republic of,
Ghana, Greece, Guatemala, Guyana, Haiti, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq,
Israel, Itely, Japan, Jordan, Kenya, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya,
lladagascar, Malaysia, Mauritania, llexico, Morocco, Netherlends,
New Zealanc., Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan, Peru, Portugal.
Qatar, Sauci Arabia, Spain, Sudan, Swaziland, Thailand, Togo,
Trinidad ard Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, United Arab Emirates,
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Morthern Ireland,

United Reptblic of Cameroon, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yugoslavia,
Zaire, Zamtia,



A/C.5/35/SR. 50
Fnglish
Page 3

Against: Afghanisten, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Czechoslovakia, German Democratic Republic, Hungary, llongolia,
Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics, United States of America.

Abstaining: Central African Republic, Congo, Ivory Ccast, Nomania, Rvanda,
Senegal, Somalia, United Republic of Tanzania.

7. Section IV was adopted by 70 votes to 11, vith 8 abstentions,

8. iir, YUSUF (Somalia) said that he had abstained in the vote because he had at
no stage been consulted over the contents of the draft resolution,

9. Mr, KABA (Guinea) said that, although his delegation had not wished to hold
up proceedings, it had felt unable to take vart in the vote, in view of its
difficulties with the Enplish language.

10, Hr. BOUZARBIA (Algeria) said that, after consultations with other delegations
concerning the provisions of section IV on which he had commented earlier in the
Committee's discussions, he had decided to vote for the revised proposal, on the
understanding that the criteria used to identify difficult duty stations would be
applied equally and without discrimination in respect of all staff, and in the hope
that the matter would continue to be studied bhyv the Commission.

11. Mr. FPALL (Senegal) and i'r. ABOUA (Ivory Coast) said that they had abstained
because 1t was not possible for them to take a position on such a delicate text as
section IV of the draft resolution without the benefit of a text in their working
language.

12. Mr. SUEDI (United Republic of Tanzania) said that he had abstained on account
of paragraphs 4 and 5 of section IV; the difficult duty stations referred to
should have been identified before the Committee was asked to decide what remedial
measures were necessary.

13. The CHAIRIIAN announced that the revised draft resolution had now been
circulated in all the official languages.

14, iir, PAPTNDORP (United States of America) said that he had voted against
section IV and would abstain in the vote on the draft resolution as a whole for
the reasons set out in detail hy his delegation in its statement on 25 ovember
(A/C.5/35/SR.35, paras., 6-18).

15, The United States delegation could not support the consolidation of 30 points
of post adjustment into base salary. It believed that the methodology used by

the Secretariat was faulty, in that adjustments based on changes in the cost of
living were applied to a staff member's entire salary instead of to the portion
that was intended to compensate for different living costs at different duty
stations. That, it believed, was the reason for the current difficulties that the
post adjustment system posed.

Joun



A/C.5/35/8R.50
Inglish
Page L

((Ir. Papendorp, United States)

16, His delegation was not in favour of extending benefits for United Hations
staff until ICSC had prenared its report on the total remuneration and conditions
of service enjoyed by United Nations staff in relation to those provided by the
best-paying national civil service., Benefits under the education grant, it
believed, were already too high; it opposed their payment to staff members living
in their own country and disagreed emphatically with the idea of extending them

to other staff members. And, for the same reasons as the Tanzanian delegation,

it could not, for the moment, support the proposal to change the frequency of home
leave at difficult duty stations.

17. A recorded vote was taken on draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.31/Rev.l as a whole,

In favour: Megeria, Argentina, Australia, Austris, Bahamas, Bahrain,
Barbados, Belgium, Benin, Prazil, Buruadi, Canada, Central
African Republic, Chad, Chile, China, Colombia, Congo, Costa Rica,
Cyprus, Dsumocratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, Ethiopia,
Fiji, Finland, France, CGermany, Federal Republic of, Ghana,
Greece, Guatemala, Guyvana, Haiti, India, Indonesia, Iran, Iraq,
Ireland, Israel, Ttaly, Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Japan, Jordan,
¥enya, Lioyan Arab Jamahiriya, ladaczascar, lfalaysia, 'Mauritania,
tiexico, "orocco, Netherlands, Few Zealand, Niger, Nigeria,
Worvay, Onan, Paskistan, Peru, Philippines, Portugal, Oatar,
Pwanda, S@negal, Singapore, Spain, Sudan, Swaziland, Thailand,
Togo, Triaidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Turkey, United Arab Imirates,
United ¥iagdom of Creat Britain and Ncrthern Treland, United
Republic »f Cameroon, United Rlepublic of Tanzania, Upver Volta,
Uruguay, Venezu=la, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia.

Against: fone.

Abstaining: Afghanistan, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
~ Czechoslovalia, German Democratic Republic, Guinea, Hungary,
ilongolia, Poland, Romania, Somalia, Llhirainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United States
of America.

18, The draft resolution wis adopted by 84 votes to none, with 1k abstentions.

19. lir. YUSUF (Somalia), soeaking in explanabtion of vote, said the reasons that
had motivated his abstentiocl on section IV had also prompted him to abstain in the
vote on the draft resolution as a whole,

20, lMr. EL-SAFTY {Egypt) expressed his regret that the draft resolution failed to
cover two vitally important issues: the practice followed by some Governments of
making supplementary payments to members of the international civil service;

and the remuneration of nationally recruited professional staff, varticularly in
developing countries, in aczordance with local scales of pay. His delegation had
voted in favour of the draft resolution in a spirit of compromise, on the
understanding the Commissioa would keep those points under consideration and report
on them to the General Assenbly at its thirty-sixth session.

/oee



A/C.5/35/8R.50
Inglish
Page 5

2l. Lr., OREBI (Food and Agriculture Organization of the United iations), also
gpeaking on behalf of UWESCO, WHO, and IFAD, associated himself with the draft
resolution just adopted and expressed his appreciation to the Commission and its
secretariat, whose dedicated efforts tended to be ignored or, at best, taken for
granted,

22, lr. AKWET (Acting Chairman, International Civil Service Commission) expressed
apprecliation for the Committee's positive response to the recommendations of ICSC
as reflected in its vote on the draft resolution.

23. As members would have noted, there was no reference in that draft resolution
to the issue of the staff assessment scales of the General Service and related
categories. That did not, however, indicate that staff assessment of those
categories was exempt from the application of the provisions of the draft
resolutiony; rather it meant that no reference could be made to the matter until
it was discussed in the context of chapter TII of the ICSC report, dealing with
pensionable remuneration.

24, Vith respect to the subject of supplementary payments, he said that ICSC
would have wished the Committee to reach scme conclusion regarding its
recommendation on that very vital matter. UHe was afraid that its failure to
provide guidance might have a profound effect on the independence and integrity of
the international civil service, and on the structure of its remuneration. As the
representative of Tgypt had suggested, the Commission would keep the matter under
review; howvever, it might be somevhat inhibited by the lack of response from the
Fifth Committee.

25. He understood that the secretariat of ICSC had been in touch with the
delegation of the Scvizt Unilon with respect to the questions it had raised at a
previous meeting, and that satisfactory explanations and clarifications had been
given,

26. A number of delegations had expressed concern about the criteria to be used
by ICSC in classifying difficult duty stations. Those concerns would be taken into
account and the Commission would do everyvthing it could to ensure that the
privileges approved by the Committee would be enjoyed only at those duty stations
where they were fully warranted,

27. lir. RUEDAS (Assistant Secretary-Ceneral for Financial Services) said that the
Secre%ary—General, consistent with the position regarding supplementary payments

he had set forth in vriting on behalf of the Administrative Committee on
Co-ordination (ACC) in document A/C.5/35/61, shared the uneasiness of the Acting
Chairman of ICSC regarding the Fifth Committee’s failure to adopt any position or
to give any instruction on the matter. In expressing that view, he spoke on behalf
of not only the Secretary-General but also the Assistant Secretary-General for
Pergonnel Services,

28, The CHAIRMAN said he had been informed that consultations were taking place
on a nossible draft resolution or draft decision on the subject of supplementary

[ous




A/C.5/35/81.50
Fnglish
Page 6

(The Chairman)

payments to be submitted at a later stage. As members of the Committee were aware,
chapter TIT of the report of ICSC (A/35/30) would be taken up under agenda item 100.

29. lr. JASABE (Sierra Leone) said that, had his delegation been present during the
vote, 1t would have voted in Ffavour of draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.31/Rev.i.

AGEMDA ITEM 92: (IEDIUM-TERII °LAN FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued)
Identification of activities -hat have been completed or are obsolete, of marginal

usefulness or ineffective (continued) (A/35/709; A/C.5/35/40 and Add.1l;
A/C.5/35/1.36)

30, Mr. FRASER (United Kingdom) introduced the draft resolution contained in
document A/C.5/35/L.36 and announced that the Federal Republic of Germany had Jjoined
the list of sponsors. He said that foot-note 1 should read "4/C.5/35/L40 and Add.1".

31. He drew particular atten:ion to operative paragraph 7, explaining that the
deferment until the thirty-seenth session of the submission of the full and
comprehensive report called for under General Assembly resolution 3534 (XXX) was
proposed in order to allow time for the implementation of whatever recommendations
might be made at the thirty~sixth session of the General Assembly by the Committee
for Programme and Co-ordination (CPC). His delegation hoped that it would be
possible to adopt the draft resolution by consensus.

32, Mr. SHUSTOV (Union of Soriet Socialist Republics) said that for several years
Member States had been reiterating the special importance they attached to the
identification of activities —hat had bheen compnleted or were obsolete, of marginal
usefulness or ineffective, and had increasingly stressed the need to finance new
activities from resources redeployed as a result of the elimination of obsolete,
marginally useful or ineffect .ve activities. 'hile it was positive to note that
the termination of programme clements identified by the Secretary-General would
release U117 Professional work months for redeployment, which was a step in the
right direction, the Secretar:iat had certainly not explored every possible avenue.
At its twentieth session, CPC had noted with concern that the submission of the
programme performance report “or 1978-1979 had been inappropriately used by the
Secretariat to respond to General Assembly resolution 34/225, and that the
Secretary-General had failed -0 provide the information called for in paragraph 3
of that resolution. His delegation fully supported that severe, but just,
assessment. The report currently before the Committee, together with that
contained in document A/C.5/34/L4, had identified a mere LU49 work months -
representing approximately thiree tenths of 1 per cent of the existing staff
vresources in the Professional category and above -~ for redeployment as a result

of terminated activities. Thut was an extremely modest result, particularly in
view of the fact that five years had elapsed since the adoption of General Assembly
resolution 353k (XXX), in which Member States had indicated that new programmes
should be financed through the redeplovment of existing resources. Moreover, the
request for the identification of the 10 per cent of programme elements of lowest
priority had not been met,

/ee.



A/C.5/35/8R.50
English
Page 7

(lir. Shustov, U3SR)

33. It was high time that the Secretariat developed effective procedures for the
identification exercise and started implementing them. The delay in responding was
difficult to understand. The identification exercise, while it must form an
ongoing and integral part of programme planning and evaluation, could only be
carried out effectively by the Secretariat. Similarly, the responsibility for
eliminating the various short-comings identified by the Secretariat in the course
of the exercise rested exclusively with the Secretariat itself,

34, By folloving the relevant guidelines laid down by the General Assembly with
respect to preparation of the programme budget, which necessarily involved
calculating the cost of every programme, at every level, 1t should be possible to
iron out all the difficulties and facilitate the identification of completed,
obsolete, marginally useful or ineffective activities. His delegation was unable
to agree with the contention in vparagraph 10 of the Secretary-General's report
(A/C.5/35/L0) that it was impossible to determine the exact number of worlk months
to be devoted to a particular programme element or the precise amount of non-staff
costs that would be required. If that could not be determined in the context of
the programme budget preparations, then he wondered how the budget could be drawn
up at all. Every programme had to be costed and evaluated to ensure that the
zero growth rate on which the programme budget should be based was not exceeded.
If that procedure had not been adopted in the past, then it was an intolerable
violation of the guidelines laid down by the General Assembly,

35. The Secretariat should not be unduly concerned about the way in which the
released resources were to be redeployed; that was a matter to be settled at the
intergovernmental level. In that connexion, he disagreed with the statement
contained in paragraph 11 of document A/C.5/35/40 that the Secretary-General should
be free to redeploy resources to other activities as soon as the determination had
been made. The task of the Secretary-General was to identify activities that had
been completed or were obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective and to inform
Member States of the resources released, so that the fate of those resources could
be decided by the relevant intergovernmental organs., For the Secretariat to take
such a decision was totally inappropriate. Hember States should be furnished with
full information cn programme analysis and evaluation at the time of preparation of
the programme budget. That information should be accompanied by proposals for

the termination of obsolete, marginally useful or ineffective activities, together
with an indication of the Professional and General Service staff resources, on a
full-cost basis, which could thereby be released for redeployment. ilember States
would take the necessary decisions in the light of that information, and programme
requirements could then be matched to available resources.

36. Turning to the draft resolution contained in document A/C.5/35/L.36, he said
that his delegation generally suvpported it but felt that the Secretary-General
should undertake the identification exercise in the over-all framework of programme
budget preparation and report to CPC at its tventy-first session on the results

of his efforts. CPC should then comment on the Secretary-General's proposals so
that a final decision on the termination of programmes and redeployment of released
resources could be made by the CGeneral Assembly at its thirty-sixth session.

/oo



A/C.5/35/SR.50
English
Face O

37. iir. BROTODININGRAT (Indonesia) asked whether it was the intention of the
sponsors of draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.36 to limit the study which CPC would be
requested to carry out to the question of an integrated and comprehensive procedure
for the identification of activities that were completed, obsolete, ineffective or
of marginal usefulness. There were a number of other relevant issues which CPC
might study further, such as the question of the criteria to be used in such an
identification exercise. Accordingly, he suggested that the words "in the context
of this study' should be deleted from paragraph 5 of the draft resolution.

38, The CHAIRMAN sugcested that the representative of Indonesia should consult
with the sponsors of the draft resolution in order to determine whether his
proposed amendment was agrecable to them.

39. Mr. RUEDAS (Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services) said that, in
general, the identification of activities that were completed, obsclete,
ineffective or of marginal 'isefulness was one of the most difficult tasks facing
not only the Secretary-General but Member States as well. 1In his report on that
question, the Secretary-General had indicated that no systeratic framework had as
yvet been defined to enable 1im to carry out the identification exercise snd had
made suggestions which he considered would enable him to achieve more eTffective
results. He (Mr. Ruedas) noted that the draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.36 called upon
the Secretary-General to suomit a new repcrt to CPC on his efforts to identify
obsolete, marginally useful and ineffective activities in connexion with the
preparation of the programm: budget for 1982-1983. The Secretary-General would, of
course, comply with any request from the Assembly., but he would have difficulty in
preparing the report in cuestion in the absence of clear guidance from the Assembly
as to the approach to be taten. The Secretary-General's desire was that Member
States should be involved i1 the identification of such activities during their
review of the medium~term plan. The preparation of the programme budget comstituted
the second, more concrete aid quantified stage in the same process.

40. The United Kingdom representative had inquired at the preceding meeting
vhether the Secretariat could quantify the savings that would result from the
termination of the activiti:s identified in the Secretary-General's report
(A/C.5/35/40 and Add.l). Taie Secretary-General had drawn attention in
paragraphs 9 to 13 to the m=thodological problems involved in arriving at exact
figures. Assuming that the activities in question were carried out by staff at
an average level of P-4, thz approximate cost was $2 million. The Secretary-
General had included suggestions in his report regarding the programmes and
subprogrammes towards which the resources released might be redeployed, subject,
of course, to the approval >f the General Assembly,

41. The representative of 2oland had asked what relationship there was between the
preparation of the programm: budget proposals and the identification of activities
that were completed, obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective. He

(ifr. Ruedas) had referred t> that matter in his introductory statement.

The identification of such activities had to be part of the planning process, in
which Member States particioated through intergovernmental sectoral or functional
bodies; the results of such intergovernmental review provided the framework for the
preparation of the programm= budget, at which time the Secretary-General obviously

/...



A/C.5/35/8R.50
Fnglish
Page 9

made a further effort to identify activities that were completed or could be
terminated. The method which would be used in the preparation of the programme
budget for the forthcoming biennium would have to be defined by the Office of
Financial Services in the near future, and he assured the representative of Poland
that it would be described in the next programme budget. The representative of
Poland had also asked what was new in the approach of the Secretary-General in his
report and how co-operation was ensured between the Secretariat units servicing CPC
and the Office of Financial Services, which serviced the Fifth Committee and the
Advisory Committee. The Secretary-General's approach, as reflected in document
A/C.5/35/L0, was not so much new as more mature. The Secretary-General now had

four years' experience of the identification exercise and had acquired a2 better
understanding of the difficulties entailed. The Secretary-General had submitted a
report which was impartial and characterized by intellectual honesty: in it he
indicated his dissatisfaction with the existing situation and his desire to improve
it. As to co~operation within the Secretariat, he stressed that the Secretary-
General's position remained consistently the same in his relations with both CPC and
the Fifth Committee. The Office for Programme Planning and Co-ordination and the
Office of Financial Services co=operated fully in identifying progcrammes that were
completed, obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective. The Secretary-General’s
report in document A/C.5/35/L0 and Add.l, although prepared for the most part by the
Office of Financial Services, had benefited from the valuable contributions of the
Office for Programme Planning and Co-ordination. The search for a more
comprehensive approach to the identification exercise was a joint effort in which
the Office for Programme Planning and Co-ordination focused on the programme aspects
and the Office of Financial Services emphasized the budgetary aspects.

42, The representative of Poland had also inquired why the Secretary-General
proposed to defer to the thirty-seventh session the submission of the report
requested by the General Assembly in paragraph 6 of resolution 3L4/225. As

indicated in paragraph 54 of the Secretary-General's report, the time remaining
seemed too short to evaluate properly the effectiveness of the proposed procedure.
Deferring the report to the thirty-seventh session would allow time for the
Secretary-General to acguire further, more detailed experience in the identification
of activities that had been completed or could be terminated on other grounds.

43, Mr. ABRAZSEWSKI (Poland) said that the answers provided by the Assistant
Secretary-General would help his delegation to determine its position on draft
resolution A/C.5/35/L.36. The reasons given for deferring the final report of the
Secretary~General to the thirty-seventh seemed valid and convincing. The assurances
given by the Assistant Secretary-General concerning co-operation within the
Secretariat were also entirely satisfactory.

LL. He asked whether the Secretary-General would present the conclusions he reached
in response to paragraph 6 of the draft resolution in the foreword to the budget
or elsewhere,

45. Mr. RUEDAS (Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services) said that the

manner in which the Secretary-General would report on the results of the
identification exercise in the programme budget proposals would, of course, depend

/...




A/C.5/35/8R.50
nglish
Page 10

(Mr. Ruedas)

on the results achieved. DlNost likely., a brief account of how the exercise had been
carried out and the result:c obtained would be included in the foreword and more
detailed information would be provided under individual sections of the budget.

L6. Ur. NUTT (Canada) saic. that the fact that only 14 programme elements had been
identified as obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective, was somevwhat
disappointing. Even if thcse activities were terminated, it would not be possible
to avoid new appropriations at the current session. His delegation had hoped that
areater redeployment of resources would have been possible.

47, The Secretary-CGeneral's report, though long in coming., was a good one because
it finally outlined how the current ad hoc identification exercise could be
coherently pursued as an irtegral part of the programme planning process. He
therefore endorsed the Secretary-General's suggestions in paragraph 53 and stressed
the urgent need for the Conmittee for Programme and Co-ordination to complete its
study on the setting of programme priorities and the need for intergovermmentally
agreed criteria. He also concurred with the Secretary-General on the importance of
procedures for the participation of the competent sectoral, functional and regional
intergovernmental bodies ir the review of the medium-term plan.

48. He noted the measures outlined in paragraph 50 of the Secretary-General's

report relating to preparations for the programme budget for 1982-1983 and trusted
that they would lead to the identification of activities which could be discontinued.
Towards that end, it would be necessary to remedy such existing deficiencies as the
absence of priorities at tte programme element and subprogramme levels and the lack
of programme element information sheets for political, humanitarian, legal and public
information programmes. Ir. addition, the practice and methodology of internal
programue evaluation must be further developed and refined. His delegation trusted
that the Secretary-General would vigorously pursue the steps indicated in his

report, which should lead to a more effective use of resources and a sense among
Member States that better i1se was being made of their contributions.

4o, Lastly, he expressed support for draft resolution A/C.5/35/L.36.
AGENDA ITEM 91: PROGRAMME BULGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued)
Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution sutmitted by the

Second Committee in document A/C.2/35/L.111, as orally revised, concernings agenda
item 61 (q) (continued)

50. Mr. JASABE (Sierra Lecne) said that, if his delegation had been present during
the voting on the proposal made by the representative of Bangladesh at the preceding
meeting, it would have voted in favour of it.

TRIZULHE TO THE MEMORY OF EJGHT INTERNATIONAL CIVIL SERVANTS
51. The CHATRMAN said that members had no doubt learned of the tragic air crash on

5 December 1980 in which eight international civil servants had lost their lives.
The victims were Mr. K. K. Apeadu, Mr. H. M. Caspari and Mr. J. Mfuru of the




A/C.5/35/8R.50
English
Page 11

(The Chairman)

United Nations Development Programme, Mrs. Helen Lewis-Jones Caspari of the United
Nations Fund for Population Activities, Mr. Hen-chie Chen of the Department of
Technical Co-operation for Development, and Mr. Eva, Mr. Poikolainen and Mr. Baldwin
of the Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations. He asked the
Secretary-General to convey the condolences of the Fifth Committee to the families
of the deceased.

52. On the proposal of the Chairman, the members of the Committee cbserved a minute
of silence in tribute to the memory of the late international civil servants.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.






